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From the office of Greg Hywood

Apri l  4,2013

I\4r. Malcolm-Ieuan : Roberts,
180 Haven Road,
Pullenvale Qld. 4069

Dear I\4 r. Roberts,

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of lvarch 28, in which you advise that you have
lodged a formal complaint with the Press council  in relation to Ben Cubby and Mike
Carlton.

As this matter is now with the Press CoLlnci l  i t  would not be appropriate for me to
enter into any further correspondence with you.

Yours sincerely,

reg Hywood
Chief Executive & Managing Director

c.c. Mr. R. C. Corbett, AO

Level 5,  1 Darl ing Is land Road, Pyrmont NSW 2009
G.P.O. Box 506 Svdnev NSW 2001

Phone: +61 2 9282 2639. Web: www.fxj.com.au


